
 

 

 MEMORANDUM 
TO:  MEMBERS OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 
FROM: DAWN M. JONES, CITY CLERK 
DATE:  MARCH 13, 2020 
SUBJECT: COMMUNITY RELATIONS COMMITTEE MEETING NOTICE: CONVERSATON REGARDING 

COMMON COUNCIL AND SOUTH BEND SCHOOL BOARD HISTORICAL MEETING    

 
NOTICE 

 
The following Common Council Committee Meeting has been scheduled for Tuesday, March 
17, 2020 in the Council Chambers on the 4th Floor of the County-City Building at 227 W. 
Jefferson Blvd. South Bend, Indiana 46601. Please Note: The Common Council values the 
well-being of all residents. The Committee Meeting will be live streamed by WNIT and on the 
Common Council Facebook Page as residents can view the meeting and remain safe in their 
homes. Any questions should be directed to the Office of the City Clerk at 574-235-9221.  
 
5:30-7:30 P.M.   Community Relations         Lori K. Hamann, Committee Chair    
 

Conversation Regarding Common Council and South Bend School Board Historical Meeting   
 

1. Call to Order 
 

2. A Debrief of the Historical School Board/Common Council Meeting  
 

3. Comments and Input from Councilmembers  
 

4. Adjournment   
 
 
cc: Mayor James Mueller  
 Committee Meeting List 
 Media 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

NOTICE FOR HEARING AND SIGHT IMPAIRED PERSONS 
Auxiliary Aid or Other Services may be Available upon Request at No Charge. 

Please give Reasonable Advance Request when Possible 


